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John (Jack) R. Venrick
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From: “Jack Venrick" <jacksranchi@skynetbb coms

To: “Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com>

Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2009 12:46 AM

Attach:  Mirage in the Desertpdf

Subject:  Where Have All Your Gas Dollars Gone Long Time Passing - Dubai UAE - Dubia World Default

To: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington State
House & Senate, US Reps. & Senators, King County & Ag. Especially
Association of Washington Cities, New London City, Media, Friends

You will recognize the lesson here but this time it is an oil rich
Arab Gulf city of Dubai UAE which was a adobe housed "mirage
in the desert" no further back than the late 1970's. Dubai World, a
government owned corporation is in default.

Once again we see how the city state corporate

triangle bankrupts oil rich Arab kingdoms. Whether it is the
Association of Washington Cities or Association of National Cities
or "associations of oil cities", the mind set is the same, e.g. give
us the revenue and we will bankrupt the municipality.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

..... Criginal Message ——
From: Jack Vennck

To: pcksranchi@skynetbb com

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 11:22 PM

Subject: Where Have All Your Gas Dollars Gone Long Time Passing - Dubai UAE

Want to see your gas
dollars at work?

Dubai in 1930
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The same street in 2003

LOLRLLLALELLL B

Last year
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The madness. Dubai is said to currently have 15-25% of all the worid's cranes.

Madinat Al Arab

The Dubal
Waterfront. When completed it will become the largest waterfront
development in the werld .
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All of this was built in the last 5 years,
including that island that locks like a palm tree.

The Palm
Islands in Dubal. New Dutch dredging technology
was used to create these massive man made islands.

They are the largest artificial islands in the world and can be seen from
space.

Three of these Paims will be made with the last one being the largest of them all.
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Upon completion, the resort will have 2,000
villas, 40 luxury hotels, shopping centers, movie theaters, and many other
facilities.

It
is expected to support a population of approximately 500,000 people. It
is advertised as being visible from the moon.

The World Islands .
300 artificially created islands in the shape of the world

Each island will have an estimated cost of §25-30 million.

11/3/2010

Unfiled Notes Page 5



Page 6 of 19

The Burj al-Arab hotel in Dubai . The worlds tallest
hotel.

Considered the only 7 star’ hotel and the most luxurious hotel in the
world.

It stands on an artificial isiand in the sea.
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Hydropolis, the world's first underwater
haotel.

Entirely built in Germany
and then assembled in Dubai ,
it is scheduled to be completed by 2009 after many delays.
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The Burj Dubai. Construction began in
2005 and is expected to be complete by 2008.

At an estimated height of over 800 meters, it will easily be the world's tallest building when finished.

It will be almost 40 percent taller than the current tallest building, the
Yaipei 101.
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This is what downtown Dubai will look like around
2008-2009.

More than 140 stories of the Burj Dubai have already been completed.

It is already the worlds tallest man made structure and it is still not
scheduled to be completed for at least another year.
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